From: EIR Compliance

To:

Subject: 20251111 - EIR

Date: 11 November 2025 16:19:49
Attachments: EIR TABLE OF DATA.pdf

Reference Number: EIR

Dear

We refer to your request for information submitted to Yorkshire Water dated 16
October 2025 information regarding a SFRA data request for the following:

o Blockages
o Collapses
e Internal

o External escape incidents

You are requesting data from 2008 onwards in the below postcodes.

e HD76
e HD92
e HD94
e HD95
e SI04
e SN7
e SI73

e S350



e S363

e S364
e S66G
e S66H
e S66J
e S66L
e S66S

Please find attached to this email the data which you have requested.

Within the document are 14 tables headed by the post codes which contain the
data that you have requested.

We trust that the provision of this data satisfies your request. In accordance with
the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, if you are not satisfied with this
reply to your request you can ask for an internal review. A request for an internal
review must be submitted within 40 working days by contacting the Data
Protection Team.

Thank you for contacting Yorkshire Water.

Yours sincerely,

Data Protection Team

Email: EIR@Yorkshirewater.co.uk
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